From: Evi stylianou || NN

Sent: 22 May 2023 22:00

To: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: Section 62A Planning Application: S62A/2023/0017 - Land at Tilekiln Green, Start Hill, Great
Hallingbury

To whom it may concern,

Please note, that | Mrs Evdokia Stylianou strongly OBJECT to this application of 'Open Logistics
Facility / Industrial Depot / Commercial Vehicle Operations'.

This residential site location is not suitable for such a large scale industrial site which will be
operating 24hrs a day 7 days a week. It will have an HUGE impact on residents within its vicinity and
surrounding neighbourhood.

It will also create road traffic in the area, along with noise pollution, light pollution, increased
commercial traffic to the M11 J8 roundabout.

In the current climate of mental health concerns, this will add an enormous amount of stress,
anxiety and will contribute to the increasing mental health of those living nearby. This in turn will
have an impact on our already out-stretched NHS services.

This application must be REFUSED under all circumstances.

Kind Regards
Evdokia Stylianou





